|
Amoco Production Company,

Post Office Box 606
Clayton, New Mexico 88415

J. R. Russell

Assistant District Manager R Rt

May 28, 1985 ' :1; SJER R

File: JRR-416-1116

Re: State of New Mexico Lease LG-1558
Conversion of BDCDGU 1836-161F to a
Water Well - Union County, New Mexico

/.,

State Lafid Office
P.0. BoxX 1148

Santa Fe\ NM 87504-1148

ATTN: Ray\Graham

Dear Mr. Graham:

This is in reference to the Bravo Dome Carbon Dioxide Gas Unit Well No.
1836 161F completed as a dry hole and converted to a water well on State
011 and Gas Lease No. LG-1558. Attached are two copies of the "Affidavit
of Responsibility" executed by Amoco, as operator, and Mr. Roderick F.
Rock, Jr., as lessee-landowner. Mr. Rock now assumes full responsibility
for the well.

By copy of this letter, we are forwarding the three original executed
copies with completed Form C-103's to the New Mexico 0i1 Conservation
Division. Thank you for your assistance in +hic matter.

Yours very truly,

)’Q B”W“%ml
J.R. RUSSELL
DJH:jg

cc: L.R. Smith, Hobbs,NM
NMOCD, Santa Fe, NM



